RESPONSES TO INDUSTRY QUESTIONS FROM UUV INDUSTRY DAY AT JOHN HOPKINS UNIVERSITY 23 AUGUST 2001

Nominal schedule based on PB Budget FY02

Study of Alternatives
Oct FY01 – July FY02

Draft Specification released for Industry Comment
2nd Quarter FY03

Draft Statement of Performance and results released for Industry comment
3rd Quarter FY03

Request for Proposal released
3rd Quarter FY03

Contract Award
1st Quarter FY04

1 The Secretary of the Navy has said you will not develop or build a system that the Navy cannot deploy.  Environmental considerations become important issues in materials, sensors, communications, and so forth.  Will you be including a requirement for environmental expertise and documentation preparation as part of your BAA/RFP statement of work?

RESPONSE: The Request for Proposal (RFP) will require that any/all environmental laws be complied with.  As a functional specification is planned as part of the RFP, the selected prime contractor will be responsible for the delivery of a system that complies with these laws.

2. Does the UUV have a requirement to self-destruct or destruct classified sensors/ onboard packages that could be recovered if the UUV is scuttled or lost/abandoned during operations?

RESPONSE: The UUV component of the MRUUV system will be compliant with the UUV security guidelines for any mission.  If it is deemed necessary that the UUV have the capability to destroy any subsystem and/or information, that capability will be articulated in the functional specification.

3. Relative to making MRUUV an extension of AN/BLQ-11X, what data will be made available for MRUUV competition?

RESPONSE: All government data relative to the AN/BLQ-11 that is available at the time of issuance of the RFP will be made available.

4. What software (homing/docking/autonomous control/collision avoidance/ect.) will be provided to respondents?

RESPONSE: All software the Government receives rights to will be provided.

5. How & when will this data be made available?

RESPONSE:  Data will be made available at time of the issuance of the RFP.  As in previous programs a Technical Information Center (TIC) will be set up so interested parties can gain access to the data available.

6. What Build-to-print hardware will be made available (what subsystems will have to be procured from current vendor (Boeing)?

RESPONSE: All government data relative to the AN/BLQ-11 that is available at the time of issuance of the RFP will be made available.  The AN/BLQ-11 technical data package is of level II quality.  As such any make/buy can independently be decided by any interested participant.

7. Do we assume that MRUUV will use LMRS L&R?

RESPONSE: The LMRS launch and recovery approach will be risk free by the time MRUUV requires this function.  In the event that an alternative is more cost effective, efficient and does not increase the risk then it will be considered.

8. Will fiber optic capability be a requirement for MRUUV as a possible payload package?

RESPONSE:  Payload packages will be required to interface with the UUV and the necessary shipboard deployed equipment.  How that is done, and what equipment is utilized for this function will depend on the payload’s particular requirements.

9. Will MRUUV be required to use the LMRS depot?

RESPONSE: The shore Based Maintenance Facility set up to accommodate the LMRS is envisioned as a turnaround and repair facility for all PMS 403 UUV programs. Alternatives will be considered based on programmatic considerations.

10. Of the $70M identified for MRUUV development, how much is envisioned for contractors?

RESPONSE:  Based on the amount of work delegated to industry, atypical PMS 403 budget plan will call for in excess of 80% of the funding planned for the prime contractor.  

11. How much LMRS design & production data is owned by USN & available to industry?

RESPONSE:  The AN/BLQ-11 technical data package is of level II quality and will be available.

12. Are the classified slides available at NUWC to industry?

RESPONSE:  The classified slides are available and will be sent out shortly.

13. Will new energy sources be considered or will LMRS existing power source be mandated?

RESPONSE: The MRUUV study will be conducted in FY02 and will determine the energy requirement.  Existing approved energy designs that reduce risk will be the first considered.

14. When you use the acronym UAV, what does it mean?

RESPONSE:  UAV generally means Unmanned Air Vehicle 

15. Will industry be allowed to participate /support MRUUV spec development?  If so, what will be the mechanism be to participate?

RESPONSE: The initial Specification will be made available for industry comment.

16. Will you host one-on-ones on LPI communications?  Who are the coms IPT within the Navy?

RESPONSE:  We will not host one-on-one on any technical topic.  The coms IPT for MRUUV will be lead by the Technical Director, NUWC Code 822.

17. When will ICDs for LPI coms payloads be available?

RESPONSE:  At the time of the RFP.

18.  If ICDs are not available, can you sponsor ICD working group to develop ICDs before solicitations?

RESPONSE:  I assume these are ICDs for LPI.  This will be considered. 

19. ICDs are critical to IRED expenditure for 21” UUV.  Since re-packing size is the xxxxx  for any low cost LPI solution?

RESPONSE: Not a question but we agree.

20. Can the full brief be sent out as a classified mailer?

RESPONSE:  We are planning to send out the full brief.

21. Can we get a copy of the unclassified slides presented today?

RESPONSE:  No
22. The contested are study suggests that a 21” UUV is not capable of performing some missions.  Why not skip MRUUV flight 1 of 21” diameter and proceed directly to acquisition of a larger vehicle?

RESPONSE: The study planned for FY02 will evaluate that alternative.

23. MRUUV IOC is planned for FY 2007, is this for the first payload only?

RESPONSE:  Yes

